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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 4:00 PM
To: 'lfishburn@kvnews.com'
Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1404722 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Attachments: SP-15-00007 Riste Notice of Application Publication Confirmation.pdf

Looks good thank you. 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB [mailto:lfishburn@kvnews.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 3:51 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Cc: legals@kvnews.com 
Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1404722 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 
Hello Jeff, 
 
Here is your proof for your publication request. Please let me know if this looks ok to run or if 
you would like to see any changes made. 
 
Laura Fishburn 
Legal Specialist 
Daily Record 
509-925-1414 
legals@kvnews.com  
_____________________________________________________________________________
___ 


